
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 30 January 2013  

 

 

Meeting time: 
13:30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 
(110)v2 

 

1. Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins)   

 

View Questions  

2. Questions to the Minister for Local Government and Communities (45 mins)   

 

View Questions  

3. Motion to amend Standing Order 12 in relation to Tabling Deadlines for Oral 
Assembly Questions (5 mins)   

 

NDM5156 Rosemary Butler (Newport West) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 33.2: 

 

1. Considers the Report of the Business Committee ‘Proposed amendments to 

Standing Order 12: Tabling Deadlines for Oral Assembly Questions’ laid in the Table 

Office on 23 January 2013; and  

 

2. Approves the proposal to revise Standing Order 12, as set out in Annex B of the 

Report of the Business Committee. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Business Committee report  

Public Document Pack



4. Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)   
 

NDM5147 

 

Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales) 

David Rees (Aberavon) 

William Powell (Mid and West Wales) 

 

The National Assembly for Wales recognises the benefits to Wales of being part of 

the European Union. 

 

Supported by: 

 

Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central) 

Mike Hedges (Swansea East) 

Llyr Huws Gruffydd (North Wales) 

Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) 

Rhodri Glyn Thomas (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr) 

Ieuan Wyn Jones (Ynys Môn) 

Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales) 

Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd) 

Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) 

Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

Lindsay Whittle (South Wales East) 

Keith Davies (Llanelli) 

Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley) 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

After ‘Union’ add ', but notes the need to renegotiate the terms of the United 

Kingdom’s relationship with the EU'.  

 

Amendment 2 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

Add as a new point at end of motion:  



 

Regrets that successive Labour-led Welsh Governments have continually failed to 

utilise European structural funds to develop a strong and sustainable Welsh 

economy. 

 

Amendment 3 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

Add as a new point at end of motion:  

 

Notes that anyone under the age of 55 in Wales has not had a vote on the United 

Kingdom’s relationship with Europe. 

 

Amendment 4 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

Add as a new point at end of motion:  

 

Welcomes the Prime Minister’s commitment to offering a referendum on United 

Kingdom’s future in the European Union.  

5. Debate on the Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee’s 
Inquiry into the Welsh Premier League (60 mins)   

 

NDM5155 Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd)  

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

 

Notes the Report of the Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee on 

the Welsh Premier League which was laid in the Table Office on 19 November 2012. 

 

Note: The response of the Minister Housing, Regeneration and Heritage to the report 

was laid in the Table Office on 23 January 2013. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee’s report 

Welsh Government’s response  

6. Welsh Conservatives Debate (60 mins)   

 

NDM5157 William Graham (South Wales East) 



 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

 

1. Notes that small and medium sized businesses (SMEs) make up 99.2% of the Welsh 

business stock and that access to finance is crucial for SME longevity. 

 

2. Expresses concern that, according to a Federation of Small Business Wales survey, 

64% of businesses had never heard of Finance Wales. 

 

3. Recognises the different economic challenges facing communities throughout 

Wales and the importance of localising access to finance. 

 

4. Recognises the value of building partnerships between the Welsh Government and 

high street banks, or other financial institutions, in order to effectively and efficiently 

deliver public finance to local businesses.  

 

5. Calls on the Welsh Government to consider the merits of the proposals outlined in 

‘A Vision for Welsh Investment: Invest Wales’ and, where appropriate, consider 

incorporating them into Welsh Government support for SMEs in Wales. 

 

The Federation of Small Business Wales survey can be found at: 

 

http://www.fsb.org.uk/policy/rpu/wales/images/innovation%20strategy.pdf 

 

‘A Vision for Welsh Investment: Invest Wales’ can be found at: 

 

http://www.welshconservatives.com/invest-wales 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

Insert at end of point 3:  

 

‘and of understanding the financial needs of local businesses’  

 

Amendment 2 - Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

 



Delete point 4 and replace with:  

 

Regrets the lack of progress made by the UK Government in encouraging high street 

banks to lend to SMEs. 

 

Amendment 3 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

 

Insert new point after point 4 and renumber accordingly: 

 

Notes the Welsh Government review into the availability of funding for SMEs in Wales 

and regrets the lack of SME representatives on the advisory panel. 

 

Amendment 4 - Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

 

Delete point 5 and replace with:  

 

Calls on the Welsh Government to consider the merits of a publically owned business 

bank as part of its review into SMEs’ access to finance. 

 

Amendment 5 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

 

Add as a new point at end of motion: 

 

Calls on the Welsh Government to promote the use of Funding Circles and consider 

the merits of offering finance though the Funding Circle marketplace, as part of its 

review of funding for SMEs.  

Voting Time 

 

7. Short Debate (30 mins)   
 

NDM5158 Leanne Wood (South Wales Central): 

 

Welsh speaking communities – the future 

 

Making sure the Welsh language survives.  

 



The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13:30, Tuesday, 5 February 2013 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 16 January 2013 
for answer on 30 January 2013 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 
 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 
 
To ask the Minister for Education and Skills 
 
1. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the Minister make a statement on 

curriculum developments for schools. OAQ(4)0232(ESK) 

2. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a 

statement on specialist support for children with ADHD in schools. 

OAQ(4)0220(ESK) 

3. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): Will 

the Minister provide an update on policies he intends to deliver in 

2013. OAQ(4)0233(ESK) 

4. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): Will the Minister make a statement on 

the Welsh Government’s policy on the collection and use by schools 

and colleges of pupils’ biometric data. OAQ(4)0225(ESK) 

5. Aled Roberts (North Wales): What is the Minister’s response to 

Estyn’s assessment that gaps in teachers’ knowledge are preventing 

children from learning Welsh. OAQ(4)0230(ESK) W 

6. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a 

statement on school discipline in South Wales East. OAQ(4)0218(ESK) 

7. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): Will the Minister outline his 

portfolio priorities for North Wales in 2013. OAQ(4)0231(ESK) 

8. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): Will the Minister outline the Welsh 

Government’s plans to improve literacy levels in the Vale of Clwyd. 

OAQ(4)0226(ESK) 

9. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on his priorities for the next twelve months. 

OAQ(4)0217(ESK) 

10. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): What actions is the Welsh 

Government taking to improve the teaching of Welsh as a second 

language. OAQ(4)0219(ESK) 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



11. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 

statement on school improvements in Mid and West Wales. 

OAQ(4)0224(ESK) 

12. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the Minister make 

a statement on the Estyn Inspection of Powys LEA. OAQ(4)0222(ESK) 

13. Gwyn Price (Islwyn): Will the Minister make a statement on access 

to apprenticeships in Wales. OAQ(4)0228(ESK) 

14. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on 

the 21st Century Schools Programme. OAQ(4)0221(ESK) 

15. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement regarding the provision of support for learners with Special 

Education Needs in Wales. OAQ(4)0234(ESK) 

To ask the Minister for Local Government and Communities 
 
1. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the Minister outline how 
the Welsh Government addresses incidents of failure to provide best 
practice by local authorities. OAQ(4)0235(LGC) 
 
2. Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a 
statement on Welsh Government policies in relation to community 
safety. OAQ(4)0232(LGC) 
 
3. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): How many people in Mid 
and West Wales now have to pay council tax since the latest council tax 
regulations were passed. OAQ(4)0229(LGC)W 
 
4. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on 
his plans for the future of public transport in Wales. OAQ(4)0226(LGC) 
 
5. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a 
statement concerning the collaboration between the Welsh 
Government and the voluntary sector. OAQ(4)0236(LGC) 
 
6. Vaughan Gething (Cardiff South and Penarth): Will the Minister 
make a statement on local government collaboration to deliver 
improved public transport. OAQ(4)0225(LGC) 
 
7. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the Welsh Government’s priorities for cycling in 2013. 
OAQ(4)0238(LGC) 
 
8. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s approach to improving road 
safety in Wales. OAQ(4)0234(LGC) 

Page 2



 
9. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Minister outline his priorities for 
Torfaen for the forthcoming year. OAQ(4)0237(LGC) 
 
10. Kirsty Williams (Brecon & Radnorshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on his priorities for local government in mid Wales.  

OAQ(4)0228(LGC) 

 

11. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a 

statement on salary structures in local authorities.  OAQ(4)0224(LGC) 

 

12. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): Will the Minister outline the Welsh 

Government’s plans for reducing crime in the Vale of Clwyd. 

OAQ(4)0230(LGC) 

 

13. Vaughan Gething (Cardiff South and Penarth): Will the Minister 

make a statement on the work of the South East Wales Integrated 

Transport task force. OAQ(4)0227(LGC) 

 

14. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Minister outline his 

priorities for local government for the next six months. 

OAQ(4)0231(LGC) 

 

15. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): Will the Minister make a statement on 

improving accessibility to public transport for users who are blind or 

partially sighted.  OAQ(4)0233(LGC) 

 

Page 3



Crynodeb o Bleidleisiau/Votes Summary 

NDM5147 Debate by Individual Members - Motion without 
amendment 
NDM5147 Dadl gan Aelodau Unigol - Cynnig heb ei ddiwygio 
(Wed Jan 30, 2013 - 18:02:32) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Ymatal / Abstain 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Ymatal / Abstain 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Ymatal / Abstain 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Ymatal / Abstain 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Ymatal / Abstain 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Ymatal / Abstain 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Ymatal / Abstain 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

O blaid / For: 43 
Ymatal / Abstain: 7 

Agenda Annex

Page 4



Yn erbyn / Against: 3  
Cyfanswm / Total: 53 

NDM5157 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion without 
amendment 
NDM5157 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig heb ei 
ddiwygio 
(Wed Jan 30, 2013 - 18:03:21) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Page 5



O blaid / For: 13 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 41  
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

NDM5157 Amendment 1 
NDM5157 Gwelliant 1 
(Wed Jan 30, 2013 - 18:03:47) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Page 6



O blaid / For: 53 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 1  
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

NDM5157 Amendment 2 
NDM5157 Gwelliant 2 
(Wed Jan 30, 2013 - 18:04:09) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Page 7



O blaid / For: 36 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 18  
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

NDM5157 Amendment 3 
NDM5157 Gwelliant 3 
(Wed Jan 30, 2013 - 18:04:47) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Yn erbyn / Against 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Page 8



O blaid / For: 27 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 28  
Cyfanswm / Total: 55 

NDM5157 Amendment 4 
NDM5157 Gwelliant 4 
(Wed Jan 30, 2013 - 18:05:06) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Page 9



O blaid / For: 36 
Ymatal / Abstain: 5 
Yn erbyn / Against: 13  
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

NDM5157 Amendment 5 
NDM5157 Gwelliant 5 
(Wed Jan 30, 2013 - 18:05:28) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Page 10



O blaid / For: 53 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 0  
Cyfanswm / Total: 53 

NDM5157 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion as amended 
NDM5157 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig fel y'i 
diwygiwyd 
(Wed Jan 30, 2013 - 18:05:45) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Page 11



Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

O blaid / For: 36 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 18  
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

 

Page 12


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills
	Votes Summary

